as I understand, this could not be done and Mr.
Dodaniedo would be obliged to await his turn on the
1ist of applicants for entry. However, under &
recent law which went into ﬁffeot on July first
British subjects are entitled to considerable more
admissions than formerly and it is possible, there-
fore, that the delay in securing Mr. Dodemiede's
admission may be considerably shortened. Mr. Heintzle-
man, however, will have all this information, and I
know he will be happy to communicate with you person-
ally.

With warmest regards,

S8incerely yours,
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